
From: Turner, Brian
Sent: 12/14/2013 2:49:44 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); 
Malashenko, Elizaveta! (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:
Cc:

Bee:
Subject: LI47 in a cold snap

Brian,
Can I ask you for some information about Line 147? I'm wondering how it performed during the recent cold snap, 
and how it might continue to perform in the coming few weeks if kept in at 125 psi?

Do you have some data about how the system performed in the last 2 weeks of cold, and can you do an estimate of 
performance at some predicted levels of degree days in the coming month or so?

Sorry to bother you on the weekend, but can you have someone from gas ops get back to me as soon as possible? 
Please let me know, and feel free to call my cell for more information. Thanks!

Brian Turner
Deputy Executive Director for Policy and External Relations 
California Public Utilities Commission 
415-589-1118 (cell)
415-703-5765 (desk)
Brian.Tumer@cpuc.ca.gov
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